STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE )

R VL

March 23, 1987 PECT i wm
(505) 748-1283

Harvard Petroleum Corp.

P.O. Box 936

Roswell, N.M. 88201

Re: ILoco Hills 14 #33

P-14-19-27

Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen,

No casinghead gas produced from any well in this state shall
be flared or vented after g0 days following completion of the
well.

Please notify this office immediately of your intentions for
the disposition of the gas on the subject well. Failure to
do so could result .in cancellation of allowable.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please feel
free to call me.

Sincerely,

TR ey
Mike Williams
Oil & Gas Inspector
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